



LUIS DE SOUSA

TECHNOLOGY ENTREPRENEUR |
WWW.GROWNINCONSULTATION.COM

OBJECTIVE

I believe that technology can help humanity facilitate sustainable change.

I enjoy people and solving problems.

I encourage collaboration and transparency.

I pride myself in my tenacity in the face of adversity.

SKILLS

Attentive

Comfortable with Complexity

Collaborative

Energetic

Empathetic

Tenacious

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Institute of Directors in Southern Africa

Operations Research Society of South Africa

South African Statistical Association

Luis is an innovative systems thinker and a high impact player delivering significant business value in the leadership roles he has operated. He has substantial experience in solving business problems in the financial services and media & entertainment industries.

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR & PRINCIPAL CONSULTANT • SYEOP • MAY 2007 – PRESENT

Syeop specialises in the creation of innovative analytics and data solutions.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR • CYBER SENTINEL • SEP 2018 – PRESENT

Advisor. Cyber Sentinel's goal is to continuously design innovative solutions to promote freedom of access and movement through digital identity security.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF ENGINEERING (MENG) SOFTWARE AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING • 2015 • UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND

Investigation Report: Agile Principles in COTS Selection Methods

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

LEAD • JOHANNESBURG R USER GROUP • MAY 2018 – PRESENT

Spread the use of the R programming language in South Africa and by bringing R users together to exchange knowledge and share experiences. My contributions include creating a formal entity in South Africa, arrange funding and organising events.



LUISD@SYEOP.CO.ZA



[WWW.TWITTER.COM/
LUIS_DE_SOUSA](http://WWW.TWITTER.COM/LUIS_DE_SOUSA)



+27 83 590 8454



[WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/
/IN/LUISDZA](http://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/LUISDZA)